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D Richards I L Leacy (Sharing) 

From: Yvonne Furlong 

Sent: 05 May 2009 12:14 

To: 

II 

D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing) 

Subject: 

Attachments: image001 .jpg 

FW: Planning - wallace recycling 

FYI 

From: Heather Loughlin [mailto:moagconsulting@fra~och.ie] 
Sent: 28 April 2009 15:25 
To: Yvonne Furlong 
Cc: 'andrew' 
Subject: FW: Planning - wallace recycling 

Yvonne, as discussed. 

I will let you know ASAP whether Wallace wish to proceed with the application (following 
Andrew Moag's meeting with Michael Wallace). 

Regards 
Heather 

HEATHER LOUGHLIN 
Associate, AMC Eiivironmenta~ Ltd 
Crohane, Killenaule, Thurles, County Tipperary 

bile.086 334 8141 fax. 052 55978 
www.moagconsulting.cotn 

This emoil ond any files traiisniitted with it ore coi?fidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they ore addressed. Any r-etrommission, dissemination or 
other use of the informotion by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this einail in error please notify the system manager. All reosorwble 
precautions haw been token to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail. As our company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage oririns from the use of this e 
moil or ottachments rue recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior CO use. 

From: Orla McGann [mailto:orla.mcgann@westmeathc:oco.ie] 
Sent: 23 April 2009 12:51 
To: moagconsuIting@fraoch.ie 
Subject: FW: Planning - wallace recycling 

Heather, 
In response to your correspondence dated 1 2th February 2009, please note that planning permission is 
required for the proposed development, but an EIS is nlot warranted in this instance. Notwithstanding, you are 
advised to submit a full environmental report at applicalion stage in order to address the impact of the 
proposal on issues such as groundwater, air, landscape, human beings, traffic etc. I note that the site is quite 
limited in area and would question whether the site has the capacity for the proposed development. This issue 
has to be addressed at development management stage. 

Regards, 
Orla 

Orla Mc  Cann 
Senior Executive Planner 
Fonvard Planning 
Millenniuni House 
Mullingar 

0449332095 

05/05/2009 
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DISCLAIMER: This message is intended only for the use of the person@) to whom it is addressed It may contain information which is privileged 
and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in 
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email. or any part of it. is strictly forbidden. If you have received this 
email in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this email may not necessarily be the views held by 
Westmeath County Council I Athlone Town Council. Any attachments h,we been checked by a virus scanner and appear to be clean. Please 
ensure that you also scan all messages, as the Council does not accepi any liability for contamination or damage to your systems. 

SEANADH: Is d’usaid an duineha ndaoine chuig a bhfuil si seolta agus sin amhain ath an teachtaireacht seo. D’fheadfadh go bhfuil faisneis faoi 
phribhleid no faoi run de reir bhri an dli is infheidhme inti. Mura tusa an !;eolai a bhi beartaithe. bi ar an eolas go bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo de 
bharr earraide agus go bhfuil COSC iomlin ar an riomhphost seo. n6 aon chuid de, a usaid, a scaipeadh, a chur ar aghaidh no a choipeail. Ma fuair 
tu an riomhphost seo de bharr earraide, teigh i dteagmhhil leis an seoltbir chomh luath agus is feidir, le do thoil. Ni ga gurb ionann na dearcai a 
leiritear sa riomhphost seo agus dearcai Chomhairle Chontae na hlarmhi / Comhairle Bhaile Atha Luain. TA aon iatain seiceailte ag scanoir viris 
agus dealraionn & go bhfuil siad glan. Bi cinnte go ndeanfaidh tusa scanail ar gach teachtaireacht chomh maith, le do thoil, mar ni ghlacann an 
Chomhairle dliteanas ar bith i leith 6illiu nQ damaiste do do chuid coras. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.mes:sagelabs.com/email 
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